
South Hams Development 
Management Committee

Title: Agenda
Date: Wednesday, 26th May, 2021

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Repton Room - Follaton House

Full Members: Chairman
Vice Chairman

Members: Committee 
Membership to 
be confirmed 

Interests – 
Declaration and 
Restriction on 
Participation:

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 
disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's 
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any 
item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for 
sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to 
discussion and voting on an item in which they have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest.

Committee 
administrator:

Janice Young  Specialist- Democratic Services    01803 861105

Public Document Pack



Page No

1.  Minutes 1 - 8

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Committee held on 28 April 2021;

2.  Urgent Business

Brought forward at the discretion of the Chairman;

3.  Division of Agenda

to consider whether the discussion of any item of business is 
likely to lead to the disclosure of exempt information;

4.  Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare any personal or disclosable 
pecuniary interests, including the nature and extent of such 
interests they may have in any items to be considered at this 
meeting;

5.  Public Participation

The Chairman to advise the Committee on any requests received 
from members of the public to address the meeting;

6.  Planning Applications

To see Letters of Representation and further supplementary 
information relating to any of the Applications on the agenda, 
please select the following link and enter the relevant Planning 
Reference number: 
http://apps.southhams.gov.uk/PlanningSearchMVC/

(a)  2828-20-FUL 9 - 26

Site Address: Barby Lodge, Cleveland Drive, Bigbury On Sea, 
TQ7 4AY

Development: READVERTISEMENT (Revised plans received) 
Application for replacement dwelling

7.  Planning Appeals Update 27 - 28

8.  Update on Undetermined Major Applications 29 - 34

http://apps.southhams.gov.uk/PlanningSearchMVC/


 

 
   MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 

COMMITTEE HELD, via TEAMS, ON WEDNESDAY, 
28 April 2021 

 
Members in attendance 
* Denotes attendance 
Ø Denotes apologies      

           
* Cllr V Abbott * Cllr K Kemp 

* Cllr J Brazil (Chairman) * Cllr M Long 
* Cllr D Brown * Cllr G Pannell 
* Cllr R J Foss (Vice Chairman) * Cllr K Pringle 
* Cllr J M Hodgson  * Cllr R Rowe 
* Cllr T R Holway  * Cllr B Taylor 

 
 

Other Members also in attendance and participating: 
Cllrs H Bastone, J McKay, J Pearce, H Reeve, P Smerdon 

 
Officers in attendance and participating: 

 
Item No: Application No: Officers: 
All agenda 
items 
 

 
 
 

Head of Development Management; Legal 
Officer; Planning Specialists; and 
Democratic Services Officers 

71/20 a) and b) 3842/20/OPA 
and 
3841/20/OPA 

Planning Policy officer 
Environmental Health Officers 
Devon County Council County Ecologist 
Devon County Council Highway Authority 
Devon County Council Local Lead Flood 
Authority 

 
 
DM.68/20 MINUTES 

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 31st March 2021 were 
confirmed as a correct record by the meeting.   

 
 
DM.69/20 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Cllrs R Rowe and B Taylor both declared a personal interest in application 
0385/21/HHO (Lealholme, Allenhayes Road, Salcombe) as they were Members 
of the South Devon AONB Partnership Committee.  Both Members remained in 
the meeting and took part in the debate and vote thereon; 
 
 

DM.70/20 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
The Chairman noted the list of members of the public, and town and parish 
council representatives who had registered their wish to speak at the meeting.  

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 
DM.71/20 PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

The Committee considered the details of the planning applications prepared by 
the Planning Case Officers as presented in the agenda papers, and considered 
also the comments of Town and Parish Councils, together with other 
representations received, which were listed within the presented agenda reports, 
and RESOLVED that: 

 
6a) 3842/20/OPA “Land at SX 783 624”, Broom Park, Dartington 

 
Parish:  Dartington 
 

Development:   Outline application with all matters reserved, except for 
access, for up to 80no. residential units and associated public open space 
and infrastructure 
 
Case Officer Update: The Case Officer updated Members of a consultation 

response from Torbay and South Devon NHS 
Foundation Trust who were seeking financial 
contribution to mitigate the impact of the funding gap 
between residents occupying new dwellings and the 
Trust’s annually agreed contract based on previous 
year’s activity plus any pre-agreed additional activity 
for clinical services.  The officer advised that such a 
contribution would not meet the Regulation 122 test of 
the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 

 
Speakers included: Objector – Ms H Wyatt; Supporter – Mr G Hutton; 

Parish Council – Cllr T Turrell; Ward Member – Cllr J 
Hodgson; 

 
During discussions, it was clarified that Condition 4 would be altered to confirm 
that the attenuation pond would not be fixed by the parameter plan and could be 
moved if necessary as part of the reserved matters. 
 
Recommendation: Delegate approval to Head of Development 

Management, in conjunction with the Chairman and 
Ward Member to conditionally grant outline planning 
permission, subject to a Section 106 legal obligation 
for the items as set out in the attendant report. 

  
Committee decision: Conditional approval 
 
Conditions: 
1.  Submission of reserved matters. 
2.  Reserved matters to be submitted within 3 years. 
3.  Commencement of development within 2 years following approval of 

last of the reserved matters. 
4.  Reserved matters to accord with Parameter Plan, other than the 

attenuation pond. 

Page 2



 

5.  Access to be constructed in accordance with approved plan. 
6.  Main access to be constructed prior to other works commencing. 
7.  Off-site highway works to be constructed prior to occupation. 
8.  Construction Management Plan. 
9. Estate roads condition (full details minus street lighting). 
10.  Internal roads to be provided prior to occupation. 
11.  Waste audit statement. 
12.  Remediation strategy. 
13.  Unexpected contamination. 
14.  Archaeology. 
15.  Electric vehicle charging points. 
16.  Low carbon development in accordance with DEV32. 
17.  Open market housing mix. 
18.  Surface Water drainage details  
 
 
6b) 3841/20/OPA “Land at Sawmills, North of A385, Dartington 

 
Parish:  Dartington 
 

Development:   Outline application with all matters reserved, except for 
access, for up to 40no. residential units and associated public open space 
and infrastructure 
 
Case Officer Update: The Case Officer updated Members of a consultation 

response from Torbay and South Devon NHS 
Foundation Trust who were seeking financial 
contribution to mitigate the impact of the funding gap 
between residents occupying new dwellings and the 
Trust’s annually agreed contract based on previous 
years activity plus any pre-agreed additional activity 
for clinical services.  The officer advised that such a 
contribution would not meet the Regulation 122 test of 
the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010  

 
Speakers included: Objector – Mr J Day; Supporter – Mr G Hutton; Parish 

Council – Cllr A Morley; Ward Member – Cllr J 
Hodgson; 

 
Recommendation: Delegate approval to Head of Development 

Management, in conjunction with Chairman and Ward 
Member to conditionally grant outline planning 
permission, subject to a Section 106 legal obligation 
for the items as set out in the attendant report. 

  
Committee decision: Conditional approval 
 
Conditions: 
1. Submission of reserved matters. 
2. Reserved matters to be submitted within 3 years. 

Page 3



 

3. Commencement of development within 2 years following approval of 
last of the reserved matters. 

4. Reserved matters to accord with Parameter Plan. 
5. Access to be constructed in accordance with approved plan. 
6. Main access to be constructed prior to other works commencing. 
7. Off-site highway works to be constructed prior to occupation. 
8. Construction Management Plan. 
9. Estate roads condition (full details minus street lighting). 
10. Internal roads to be provided prior to occupation. 
11. Waste audit statement. 
12. Remediation strategy. 
13. Unexpected contamination. 
14. Archaeology. 
15. Electric vehicle charging points. 
16. Low carbon development in accordance with DEV32. 
17. Open market housing mix. 
18. Surface Water drainage details 
 
 
6c) 0385/21/HHO Lealholme, Allenhayes Road, Salcombe, TQ8 8HU 

 
Parish:  Salcombe 
 

Development:   Householder application for alterations to roof including 
dormers (resubmission of 3504/20/HHO) 
 
Case Officer Update: No update  
 
Speakers included: Objector – Mr M Alexander; Supporter – Ms K 

Metcalfe; Parish Council – Cllr M Fice; Ward Members 
– Cllrs M Long and J Pearce; 

 
Ward Members: The Ward Members outlined the important 

contribution to the Conservation Area made by this 
particular dwelling, which was rumoured to be a link to 
the Merch family, thereby increasing the Heritage 
value of the property and its design.  The hip rooves 
were Edwardian and enhanced the perception of 
space between the neighbouring properties.  Massing 
and bulk would be contrary to the Conservation Area 
plan. 

 
Debate: During the debate, several Members agreed with the 

views of the local Ward Members in that the proposed 
changes would be detrimental to the Conservation 
Area and would impact greatly on the appearance of 
the streetscene.  Some Members felt that it would be 
a shame to lose such an iconic Edwardian building, 
with the proposed changes impacting adversely on the 
scale, design, and character of the building and street. 

Page 4



 

 
 
Recommendation: Conditional approval 
  
Committee decision: Refusal 
 
Reasons for refusal:   Proposed development by reasons on scale, massing, 

and design is against conservation area, which does 
not enhance nor preserve beauty of area.  SP11, 
Dev20, Dev 21, Sal NP Salc B1, NPPF potentially too.  

 Loss of Edwardian property (Dev21) 
 
 
6d) 2151/20/FUL “Land at SX 772 562”, Englebourne Woods, 

Harberton, Totnes, TQ9 7SS 
 
Parish:  Harberton 
 

Development:   Retrospective application to widen, upgrade and link 
forestry track 
 
Case Officer Update:  None 
 
Speakers included: Supporter – Mr C Marrow; Ward Member – Cllr J 

McKay; 
 
 
Recommendation: Conditional approval 
  
Committee decision: Conditional approval 
 
Conditions: 
Approved plans  
Forestry Commission Management Plan  
Surface treatment. 
 

 
DM.72/20 PLANNING APPEALS UPDATE 
 

Members noted the list of appeals as outlined in the presented agenda report.    
 
The Senior Specialist – Development Management (DM) provided further details 
on specific recent appeal decisions.  It was agreed that a report on costs awarded 
against Council would be brought to a subsequent Committee outlining loses on 
specific reasons for refusal. 
 
 

DM.73/20 PLANNING PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
 

Members reviewed the performance indicators as outlined in the presented 

Page 5



 

agenda report. 
  
 
DM.74/20 UPDATE ON UNDETERMINED MAJOR APPLICATIONS 
   

Members noted the list of undetermined major applications. 
 

(Meeting commenced at 10:00 am and concluded at 5:11 pm, with 10 minute break at 12:30, 
and again at 4:35.  Meeting adjourned at 14:23 and return at 3:00 pm.) 

 
 
 
_______________ 

        Chairman 

Page 6



 

Voting Analysis for Planning Applications – DM Committee 28th April 2021 

 

Application No: Site Address Vote Councillors who Voted Yes Councillors who Voted 
No 

Councillors who Voted 
Abstain 

 

Absent 

 
3842/20/OPA 

Land at SX 783 624, Broom 
Park, Dartington 

Conditional 
Approval 

Cllrs Abbott, Brazil, Brown, Foss, 
Holway, Long, Pannell, Pringle, 
Rowe, Taylor (10) 

Cllr Hodgson (1) Cllr Kemp (1) (0) 

 
3841/20/OPA 

Land at Sawmills, North of A385, 
Dartington Refusal 

Cllrs Hodgson, Kemp (2) Cllrs Abbott, Brazil, Brown, 
Foss, Holway, Long, 
Pringle, Rowe, Taylor (9) 

Cllr Pannell (1) (0) 

 
3841/20/OPA 

Land at Sawmills, North of A385, 
Dartington 

Conditional 
Approval 

Cllrs Abbott, Brazil, Brown, Foss,  
Holway, Long, Pannell, Pringle, 
Rowe, Taylor (10) 

Cllrs Hodgson, Kemp (2) (0) (0) 

 
0385/21/HHO 

Lealholme, Allenhayes Road, 
Salcombe, TQ8 8HU Refusal 

Cllrs Brazil, Foss, Hodgson, 
Kemp, Long, Pannell, Pringle, 
Rowe, Taylor (9) 

Cllrs Abbott, Holway (2) (0) Cllr Brown (1) 

 
2151/20/FUL 

Land at SX 772 562, 
Englebourne Woods, Harberton, 
TQ9 7SS 

Conditional 
Approval 

Cllrs Abbott, Brazil, Foss, 
Holway, Pannell, Pringle, Rowe, 
Taylor (8) 

Hodgson, Kemp, Long (3) (0) Cllr Brown (1) 

 

 

P
age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING APPLICATION REPORT  
 
Case Officer:  Jacqueline Houslander                  Parish:  Bigbury   Ward:  Charterlands 
 
Application No:  2828/20/FUL  
 

 

Agent/Applicant: 
Mr David Glassock - David Glassock 
Architecture 
38 New Meadow 
Ivybridge 
Devon 
PL21 9PT 
 

 

Applicant: 
Mr and Mrs Johnathon and Jen Marshall 
Barby Lodge, Cleveland Drive 
Bigbury On Sea 
TQ7 4AY 
 

Site Address:  Barby Lodge, Cleveland Drive, Bigbury On Sea, TQ7 4AY 
 
Development:  READVERTISEMENT (Revised plans received) Application for 
replacement dwelling  
 

 
 

Recommendation: Approval 
 
Conditions (list not in full) 

1. Time limit 
2. Accord with plans 
3. Samples of materials 
4. Unexpected contamination 
5. Removal of PD rights to extend 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6a



6. Window’s on west elevation to be obscure glazed unless otherwise agreed. 
7. Landscaping to be in accordance with plans and implemented in first planting season. 
8. Garage to be used for parking of cars and domestic storage only 
9. No additional rooflights unless agreed by LPA. 
10. Adherence to ecology report 
11. Soakaway or attenuation tank position to be agreed prior to commencement of development. 

 
 
Key issues for consideration: Visual impact; design; impact on neighbours; impact on AONB 
 
 
Site Description: The application site is located at the corner of Cleveland Drive and Parker 
Road in Bigbury on Sea. The site is currently occupied by a bungalow with some under build 
on a rectangular plot. The current dwelling sits across the site, with its front elevation (as are 
most in this area) facing south west towards the sea. 
 
Bigbury on Sea is within the area designated as South Devon Area of Outstanding Natural 
Beauty and Heritage coast. 
 
The Proposal: To replace the current 3 bed bungalow with a 4 bedroom dwelling, plus snug. 
The proposal has undergone a number of design iterations as there have been objections 
raised to the proposal. The final submitted design is detailed below. 
 
A replacement dwelling, which provides for a under croft garage and entrance hall/boot room 
with a small shower /WC and plant room. A ground floor which provides an open plan kitchen, 
living and dining area, a master bedroom, a study, bathroom and separate WC. A first floor in 
the roof slope providing 3 bedrooms, an office, a family bathroom a further WV and a further 
lounge area at the eastern end of the building.  
 
Around the east and south of the proposed dwelling is an area of extensive decking, which 
extends across the front and down the eastern side up to the rear boundary, together with a 
rectangular area of grass at the rear. In the front of the proposed decking is an area of garden 
which will provide the drive to allow for cars to enter from one side (off Cleveland Drive) and 
exit onto Parker Road. 
 
Stone boundary walls are proposed along the front boundary with planting on top to align with 
the existing hedgerows on the site. Along the eastern edge of the site, the grass verge which 
is existing will be retained, behind which is proposed a rendered wall (as existing) and laurel 
hedging. A pedestrian gate to the rear of the house from Parker Road is also proposed (as 
existing).  
 
The existing boundary to the north east will be retained as it is. Currently Barby Lodge and 
Durley Dene are joined by their respective garages. The proposal removes the garage and 
places it under the house. The new boundary with Durley Dene is proposed as a rendered wall.  
 
Consultations: 
 
 County Highways Authority: No comments  
 
 Environmental Health Section: No comments received. 

 

Page 10



 Landscape: No objection in principle subject to a landscape condition being in place and 
details of external construction materials and surface materials being agreed. 

 
 Trees: No objection  
 
 Town/Parish Council: Bigbury Parish Council initially objected to the proposal on the 

grounds of overdevelopment; increase in ride height; repositioning of the house towards 
the rear of the site; impact on property’s known as Durley Dene and The Willows; 
overshadowing; reduction in garden space; contrary to Bigbury Neighbourhood Plan 
BP7(ii), BP&(iii) BP&9Vi). 
The 3rd set of revised plans were submitted and the Parish Comment were:  
BPC considers that the latest slight revisions to the positioning of the new dwelling and 
lowering of the ridge height are not sufficient to overcome the objections that BPC has 
already made that the proposal is an overdevelopment of the site and that the massing 
and dominance of the new dwelling will cause serious loss of amenities to the occupiers 
of Durley Dene and The Willows. 
 
After the 4th revision, the PC stated:  
It is noted that the only amendment to the plans is in relation to the change of materials 
from brick to white render, which is itself welcomed.  However, the objection of the Parish 
Council still remains with respect to all other matters. 
 
  
 
1.       Over development – The comparisons with regard to the site areas and footprints of 
Barby Lodge and Durley Dene are noted but the main difference between these two 
properties is in relation to the size, height, massing and overall floorspace.  Durley Dene 
is a three bedroom bungalow on one level only with an external floor area of 140m2.  
Barby Lodge would be a four bedroom house on three levels with an external floor area of 
379m2, over 3 times the existing floor area of 120m2. 
 
The new premises also cover a much larger area of the plot extending closer to the east 
and west boundaries and positioned 4.5m further back on the plot resulting in the loss of 
approximately half of the rear garden.  The space at the front of the premises is a hard 
surface used primarily for the parking of cars and is not part of the garden area 
irrespective of the use of grass grid to give it a green appearance although not always 
successful particularly when part of this would be under cover from the terrace above. 
 
2.       Light – The concern raised by the Parish Council was in relation to the 
overshadowing of the private rear patio of Durley Dene ie loss of sunlight.  The diagram 
prepared by the Architects shows a 25 degree angle relating to loss of daylight, normally 
used in relation to rooms.  This shows two angles one from the eaves and one from the 
ridge.  This diagram is helpful in terms of indicating how much sunlight is likely to be lost 
from the patio area, which would be significant.  However these are not shadow diagrams 
to demonstrate loss of sunlight in accordance with the BRE Sunlight and Daylight 
Standards.   
 
The photograph taken from an elevated position at 12.45pm on 6th February 2021, nearly 
three weeks later than the photographs taken on 17th January 2021 from the rear patio of 
Durley Dene close to the bedroom window is consistent with the times shown on the 
photographs that were included in the Parish Council’s response.  It is clear from the 
photographs taken from the rear patio of Durley Dene that the proposed house extending 

Page 11



4.5m back at the height proposed would cause significant harm to the residential 
amenities of Durley Dene in relation to overshadowing of the rear patio area throughout 
the morning.  The times shown on these photographs are correct. 
 
We therefore completely disagree with the comments made with regard to shadowing in 
this Addendum Report. 
 
3.       Impact on The Willows – The proposed development will have an extremely 
harmful impact on The Willows due to the increase in height of the roof and the 
positioning of the proposed development which would be only 5.5m from the rear 
boundary.  The proposed development will again be overly dominant and obtrusive and 
the windows at first floor level will cause overlooking to the private patio area and 
windows at the rear of the Willows.  The closing of the gap between the new house and 
Durley Dene also impacts on the outlook and views from the house and private rear 
garden area. 
 
The Parish Council do not agree with the statement in the Addendum Statement that 
there would be no loss of light, views or loss of amenity to The Willows. 
 
4.       Overlooking – The Parish Council disagree with the statement provided by the 
Architects that there would be no overlooking from the first floor bedroom window on to 
the patio and into the main bedroom window of Durley Dene.  The proposed height for the 
obscure glazing is 1.7m (5ft 7ins).  A person with a height of 1.8m (5ft 11ins) or more 
would be able to look through this window and being openeable at the top this is also 
likely to result in overlooking.  This window is directly in line with the private rear patio of 
Durley Dene and the full height main bedroom window, which is only 11.8m from this 
window. 
 
A window in this location would also result in light shining directly on to the rear patio of 
Durley Dene and also result in light shining into the main bedroom window of Durley 
Dene.  Obscure glazing to a height of 1.7m has very little impact on light levels.  There 
would also be potential noise issues with this window being openable at the top. 
 
In addition, the proposed house will seriously impact on the outlook from the main 
bedroom window of Durley Dene and the outlook from the rear patio area.  It will also be 
extremely dominant and obtrusive when viewed from the house and the rear patio.   
 
The applicants have also not addressed the problem of using borrowed light from the 
back of Durley Dene.  If this application was granted planning permission the owners of 
Durley Dene would not be able to also extend back in a similar manner if they ever 
wished to demolish and rebuild their house as it would result in blocking light to the only 
window serving this first floor bedroom.  This is completely unacceptable. 
 
5.       Plot size and amount of green garden area – The use of a grass grid or grasscrete 
to provide a green appearance to the proposed  parking area at the front of Barby Lodge 
is not the same as having an area of soft landscaping and it is not that different from the 
gravelled surface in front of Durley Dene.  Durley Dene has an attractive area of garden at 
the rear of the house.  However, the comparative sizes of the houses also needs to be 
taken into account with the floorspace of the proposed house on the site of Barby Lodge 
being nearly three times as large as Durley Dene. 
 

Page 12



6.       Street Scene – The Parish Council disagree that the proposed house will have the 
same appearance as a bungalow when viewed from the street.  The full height of this 
proposed development will be clearly seen from the two vehicular accesses, one on 
Cleveland Drive and one on Parker Road as a two storey house with further 
accommodation in the roof space. 
 
There is a significant downwards slope from west to east along Cleveland Drive from 
Warren Road (50m) to Parker Road (47m).  Between the front of Durley Dene to the front 
of Barby Lodge there is a drop of approximately 1m in height. The drop in level between 
the existing roofs of 0.85m is therefore entirely appropriate and the increase in the ridge 
height of 0.7m is entirely inappropriate and contrary to Policy BP7(ii)and the Design 
Guidance set out in the Bigbury on Sea Village Study which states ‘Reduce or retain the 
maximum height of roofs, including those of extensions, on new builds or alterations and 
extensions to existing properties to that of the original, unless the increase in height is 
consistent with neighbouring properties and/or does not impede on the views of 
surrounding properties’.  The proposal does not retain the height of the existing property 
and is not consistent with the height of the adjoining property, Durley Dene.  In addition, it 
does result in the loss of views of surrounding properties.  The proposal is therefore 
contrary to the Bigbury Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
For the reasons previously given the Bigbury Parish Council would strongly recommend 
that this application be refused. 
 
 

 Drainage: Standing advice. 
 
Representations: 
Representations from Residents 
Comments have been received and cover the following points:  
 
Object: 43 letters received (some repeat emails after submission of amended plans).  

 Impact on neighbours, and street scape. Contrary to BP7 vi 
 Goes against policies in the Neighbourhood Plan;  
 A site visit by planning officers would be useful. 
 Height, depth and mass still a concern and contrary to BP7 i,ii and vi. In theNeighbourhood 

Plan 
 Overdevelopment and negative impact on residential amenity 
 Replacing a single storey bungalow with a 3 storey property. Three storey property is contrary 

to BP7ii 
 It will be 746mm above its immediate neighbour.  
 The introduction of an additional access will increase the visibility of the 3 storey dwelling and 

placing it on a corner poses a safety risk. 
 The increase in size will negatively impact neighbours in terms of privacy; overbearing; loss of 

light 
 The current property occupies an elevated position on a prominent corner site is in an area of 

Cleveland Drive where it is exclusively single storey(9 in total) in immediate proximity to one 
another. 

 Moving the property back 5 metres will result in the loss of over half of the back garden. All of 
the bulk will be at the rear adversely affecting the two neighbouring properties 

 It will appear to be a single storey property from Cleveland Drive, the bulk and mass will be 
visible from Parker Road, and will be incongruous within the street scene contrary to BP7 I, ii 
& vi 

 Windows on the second floor at the rear will affect privacy to rear 

Page 13



 Impact on views of the sea. 
 The plant room and air source heat pump could have implications in terms of noise 
 The new entrance onto Parker road is close to a crossroads contrary to BP7 viii. 
 Barby lodge is a bungalow being replaced by a 3 storey dwelling and is over large in relation 

to Durley Dene and Willows 
 The design is for outdoor living on raised and open decking further increasing the impact on 

neighbours – noise, light, smells 
 The dwelling will dominate the junction of Cleveland Drive and Parker road 
 Reduction of light to Durley Dene rear garden 
 The height and overall scale is out of proportion with neighbouring properties 
 The proposal is contrary to policy BP7 and Appendix 9 of the NP. It is also in conflict with 

policies DEV1; DEV10, DEV20, and DEV25 of the JLP. 
 Completely unacceptable in an AONB 

 
 
Support: 5 

 The design is in keeping with neighbouring properties 
 The dual entrance on both Cleveland Drive and Parker road is practical for modern living. 
 The fact that the house is set back from the road will give Durley Dene occupiers greater 

views of Bantham. 
 The house will be more dominant at the back to Durley Dene’s garden but this is not a 

significant issue. 
 No objection to the revised plans, although proposed window on the western elevation revert 

back to the previous version to avoid overlooking. 
 The style of the houses is good and fits well with the contemporary homes built over the last 

few years 
 The space has been well thought out with good consideration given to the Neighbourhood 

Plan 
 Maintaining the front line and utilising the back makes good sense. 

 
Relevant Planning History 
None 
  
ANALYSIS 
 
Principle of Development/Sustainability: 
The proposal must initially be considered against the fundamental approach to development 
contained in the Plymouth and South West Devon Joint Local Plan, which promotes 
sustainable development. Policies SPT1 and SPT2 provide guidance both on the principle 
and detail of sustainable development and TTV1 provides the hierarchy for growth in the 
Thriving Towns and Villages Policy Area. 
Bigbury is not identified in the Plan as a Sustainable Village because of its location within the 
South Devon AONB. Para. 5.165 in the Plan acknowledges that “great weight should be 
given to conserving the landscape and scenic beauty in such settlements. Neighbourhood 
Plans can however bring forward positive allocations to meet local housing need.”  However 
proposals must be considered against policy DEV25. This consideration will be provided in 
the landscape section below. 
 
Bigbury Neighbourhood Plan is a Made Plan and so therefore is a formal part of the 
Development Pan. 
 
The site is within the settlement boundary allocated in the Neighbourhood Plan. 

Page 14



The proposal is in compliance with BP2 , which allows for “Replacement of existing dwellings, 
providing these are not shown in the Plan as statutory or local heritage assets, will generally 
be supported providing the proposed development accords with the Policy BP7 – General 
design principles for new development and other relevant Policies of the Plan.” 
 
Policy BP4, relates to principal residency, but the policy specifically excludes one for one 
replacements which is the case here.   
 
Design: 
NP policy BP7 General Design Principles for new development, sets out the Neighbourhood 
Plan requirements for design of new development. Policy DEV20 in the Joint Local Plan also 
contains design requirements. 
Policy BP7 seeks development to be locally distinctive, and to reflect the character of the 
area, but also accepts innovative contemporary design provided it does not have a harmful 
impact on the overall appearance and character of the area. 
 
Part ii of the policy seeks to ensure that height scale and density of development should 
reflect the existing grain, height density and pattern of development in the area. And natural 
materials are preferable. Part iii relates to the front building line which should be maintained 
and part iv seeks to protect the verges in front of properties. Part v also seeks to protect front 
boundary walls and hedges. 
 
Part iv looks to protect neighbour amenity and part vii seeks to restrict light pollution. Part viii 
seeks a safe access to the site; and adequate off road parking; and parts ix, x and xi seek to 
ensure appropriate infrastructure is provided, natural features and heritage assets are 
protected. 
 
In terms of local character, there is an eclectic mix of properties in this part of Bigbury, some 
of which have been extended in recent years. The property behind the site is over two 
storeys and the adjoining bungalow (which would be separated from the property as a result 
of this development) is modest in scale and height. Further to the north there is a large two 
storey dwelling in a very large plot. In front of the site there is a wider larger bungalow.  
 
In the area generally there are a predominance of bungalows, or single storey properties; 
properties with rooms in the roof and some two storey properties. Along Ringmore road there 
is also a recent 3 storey development of apartments. In the area immediately around the site, 
there is a predominance of bungalows. The properties in the area are all detached and set in 
their own plots. Materials, age and dwelling types in the area do vary quite considerably, 
although there is a predominance of render finishes on many of the properties as existing. 
  
In this case the existing bungalow on the site is of a modest scale and is attached via the 
garages to the adjacent and similar style bungalow to the east. The design of the 
development proposed is larger than the existing property, which has been raised as a 
serious concern by a number of residents, the NP committee and the Parish Council. The 
applicant has suggested that he is keen to provide a larger dwelling for his family whilst also 
trying to respect the design of the properties around it. 
 
The ridge height has increased by approximately 1.3m. The footprint of the dwelling has also 
increased by 15 square metres. The architect has increased the overall amount of 
accommodation by utilising the space underneath and the roof space, without increasing the 
footprint significantly. The slope on the site has been utilised to create a garage space 
underneath the dwelling and the bungalow finished floor level above has been retained with 

Page 15



an increase in the roof height albeit there are bedrooms in the roof space. The glazing design 
proposed is a more contemporary approach and proposes a number of floor to ceiling 
windows and doors. Roof lights have also been added to the roof slope.  
 
In terms of the increase in size of the property, there is no planning policy in either the JLP or 
the NP which prevents this occurring. The issue is around the more detailed aspects of the 
increase in size. In terms of footprint the proposed dwelling is approximately 0.5metres 
deeper and 2 metres wider, and adds a forward facing extension. The plans however also 
indicate an area of decking around the dwelling which makes the apparent size of the 
replacement much larger. Decking is a form of amenity space in the same way as a lawn or 
planted areas or hard surfacing. The existing property already has a hard landscaped rear 
area which is walled and extends up to the boundary with the neighbouring property’s 
Willows and Durley Dene. 
 
In terms of the use of the ground area on the site the proposal is not excessive. The 
proposed dwelling is higher than the existing dwelling by 1.3 metres and higher than Durley 
dene by 0.5 metres. The NP Plan policy BP7(ii) “The height, scale and density of 
development should reflect the existing grain, height, density and pattern of development in 
the surrounding area. The materials used for the external elevations should preferably be 
natural materials and be consistent with those used for other buildings in the locality.” 
 
In this case, the proposed replacement dwelling is higher than the building it is replacing but 
only 500 mm higher than the adjacent dwelling – which is the only other dwelling along this 
part of Cleveland Drive which is on the same building line as the proposal site. In considering 
the height in isolation, what harm is caused by this relatively minor increase in overall height 
in relation to the adjacent property? It is considered that a .55 increase on a neighbouring 
property would not be sufficient to indicate that the application proposal is out of character 
and should thus be refused. 
 
Clearly it is not appropriate to take just the height into account, as the scale of the 
development is also relevant. The applicant is seeking to increase the overall size of his 
property by utilising the levels change on the site to incorporate an under croft area for 
parking and utility space. This leaves the ground floor of the proposed dwelling at the same 
height as it is currently and aligns with the ground floor level of Durley Dene. The ground floor 
also runs in line with the adjacent property, with the eaves line just slightly higher than Durley 
Dene and the roof space is where the increase in height occurs (1.3 metres in total). 
 
The use of the under croft area allows for the site to accommodate garage space under the 
existing footprint, whilst maintaining the ground floor level in line with the adjacent property.  
 
In terms of materials the proposal indicates the use of a slate roof; white render for the walls; 
stone facing to the front wall of the undercroft area; timber garage doors; grey aluminium 
windows with timber sliding louvre sections to provide internal shade and externally to break 
up the amount of glazing. Steel columns are proposed to hold up the brise soleil on the front 
terrace.  
 
Whilst the use of slate is a good quality natural material, there is little of it in the immediate 
area, which is generally concrete or manmade tiles. It is officers view that the use of natural 
slate is preferable to the use of concrete tiles on the roof, so whilst it is not commonplace 
locally, it is a quality and robust material, which is still considered to be appropriate and in 
accordance with the Neighbourhood Plan BP7 (The materials used for the external elevations 
should preferably be natural materials and be consistent with those used for other buildings 

Page 16



in the locality, providing these do not detract from the appearance and character of the 
surroundings). 
 
The original proposal indicated the use of brick slip for the elevations, however this has now 
been revised to a render finish, which is more in keeping with properties in the surrounding 
area.  
 
Appendix 9 of the NP is a useful description of the historical development of Bigbury on Sea 
and makes many references to the area within which the application site is located. There is 
concern expressed in the Appendix about the fact that “Many plots are now being 
redeveloped in a way which seeks to maximise the value of the site with little consideration 
being given to the amenity of the existing residents.” And in referencing the layout of this part 
of Bigbury on Sea it states “The development was designed in a grid form layout with careful 
attention being given to the location, height and spacing between properties to ensure that at 
each level the occupiers of all properties would have the advantage of good views of the 
beach, sea and coastline. The local community consider that the ethos behind this existing 
planned development should be protected and any new development should fully respect this 
important concept.” 
 
In considering this part of the Neighbourhood Plan, the applicant has attempted to preserve 
the footprint of the existing development and has rather made use of the slope upon which it 
is located to provide additional accommodation within the footprint. This has involved an 
increase in height of 1.3 metres, but the property behind has only one window which faces 
south and it is not a primary window. The primary windows for the Willows face east and 
west, where there are equally good views of the coastline and sea. The existing property 
partially blocks views from the Willows. Officers consider that the applicant has respected the 
height, location and spacing concept in the development proposed. 
 
Officers do not consider that the proposal harms the planned layout and form as described in 
Appendix 9 in the NP. The proposal does increase the amount of accommodation, but this 
has been achieved by making the best use of the slope on the site and incorporating space in 
the roof space. The front and side hedges will be retained (apart from the area where the exit 
is proposed). The front building line has been maintained; An access is provided; The grass 
verge which is common feature along these roads has also been preserved. The amount of 
space the proposed dwelling occupies on the site is in relative terms only marginally larger 
than the existing dwelling and is still smaller than Durley Denes’ footprint.  
 
Officers consider that the proposal meets policy BP7 and has respected the planned 
development form in this part of Bigbury on Sea as identified in Appendix 9 of the 
Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
Landscape:  
The site and surroundings lie within the South Devon AONB. Policy DEV25 in the JLP states 
that this designated landscape must be given great weight in the decision making process 
and landscape quality and scenic beauty should be conserved and enhanced by 
development. Policy BP18 in the NP also seeks to protect this valued landscape, also 
referring specifically to the need to conserve and enhance the natural landscape and scenic 
beauty of the AONB, as well as wildlife; cultural heritage, built heritage; avoiding light 
pollution; avoiding development which would cause undue noise or disturbance and retaining 
the winding paths and lanes in the area. 
 

Page 17



In this case, it is clear that the applicants want to create a bigger house, but it is also clear 
that they have attempted to produce the larger house in a way which does not impact 
significantly on the built form in the surrounding area and respects the building lines, ridge 
heights, boundary treatments, materials and footprints of surrounding houses. The proposal 
does introduce more areas of glazing than currently exist, which may have an impact in terms 
of more light spill. However the plot is located within an already developed area, set within 
other dwellings, which will both screen and reduce the impact on light pollution and form part 
of an area of built development which will already cause some degree of light pollution. By 
keeping the building low, the proposed building will not stand out from the rest of the 
dwellings in this area (of which there are a mixture of heights).   
 
In terms of the proposal conserving and enhancing the natural landscape and scenic quality 
of the AONB, the site lies within the built up area of the village and the attempts to limit the 
increase in ridge height; the respect for existing building lines; the retention of the existing 
boundary treatments, the use of render, which is very common in the area, will all contribute 
towards conserving the existing character of the area. The natural qualities of the AONB are 
a short distance away and so the proposed replacement dwelling will not impact on the 
natural qualities of the wider AONB landscape, but neither will it stand out as something 
which is incongruous, because of the attempts to limits its impact as discussed above.  
 
The policies also seek to ensure that the proposal enhances the AONB landscape. The 
proposal retains the grass verge around the site which is a common feature in this part of 
Bigbury and also proposes enhanced landscaping along the boundaries. A natural stone slip 
cladding along the lower ground frontage will ensure that this part of the building is recessive. 
The low boundary wall at the front of the site is also retained with planting above. These 
measures will ensure that the proposal will blend into and appear an intrinsic part of the area 
more quickly than if a totally different external finish and boundary treatment were proposed. 
 
It is concluded therefore that the proposal does serve to conserve and enhance the 
landscape qualities of the AONB by retaining many of the features required in the NP which 
will allow the proposal to blend more quickly into its context. The proposal meets policy 
DEV25 of the JLP and Policy BP18 of the NP. 
 
Neighbour Amenity:  
Willows 
The proposed dwelling is proposed to be located further back on the plot than the existing 
dwelling by approximately 4 metres, meaning that the bulk of the dwelling will now be 7 
metres from the neighbouring dwelling to the north (Willows). The dwelling, Willows is located 
approximately 1.2 metres from the boundary with Barby Lodge.  
 
In terms of loss of privacy to the Willows, there are 3 high level windows in the rear of the 
proposed dwelling with roof lights above. The room is not a main living area and the high 
level windows will reduce the ability to overlook the Willows. The proposed dwelling is also 
set down the hill from the Willows. There is an existing wall and fence along the rear 
boundary which is approximately 2.3 metres high. There is one window in the end elevation 
of Willows, however with the lower floor level of the proposed dwelling it is more likely that 
the Willows would overlook the proposed property rather than the other way around. 
 
The proposed dwelling is closer to the Willows, however the side elevation of Willows faces 
towards the application site. There is one window in the side elevation which would not be 
considered to be a primary window. The difference in finished floor levels between the two 
properties means that the window in the side elevation currently looks at the roof of the 

Page 18



existing dwelling. The additional height will mean that any glimpses of the sea from the side 
window may be lost. In planning law there is no right to a view and so as such there would be 
no reasonable ground to refuse the application on the basis that a view from a side window 
would be blocked by the development. 
 
Highfield 
Concern has also been raised from the neighbour to the south east of the site in a property 
known as Highfield. Photographs have been supplied that indicate views of the existing 
dwelling from the garden of this property as well as inside the house. The height and mass of 
the proposed dwelling at Barby lodge will increase from the perspective of this neighbour. 
The dwelling will also be approximately 1 metre closer to Highfield. However the wall to wall 
distance between Highfield and the proposed dwelling would be just over 21 metres. There 
will also be a boundary wall along the eastern boundary of the proposed replacement 
dwelling and there is a boundary hedge along the boundary of Highfield.  
 
From the photographs submitted, as existing there is a window in Barby Lodge which faces 
Highfield. With the proposed plan there are 2 large ground floor windows and a floor to ceiling 
first floor window proposed, with a Juliette glazed balcony facing Highfield. The ground floor 
windows are obscured by the boundary planting along the application site and along the 
boundary of Highfield. 
The applicant submitted a series of photos which indicated where the first floor window would 
be located, further away from Highfield and if the planting along the boundary of Highfield 
remains as existing, then views from that window would be partially obscured. The SPD 
requires 21 metres window to window and the proposal meets that requirement. As such, it is 
concluded that there would be less impact on Highfield than is currently the case with the end 
elevation window that exists. 
 
Durley Dene.  
The proposed dwelling is sited on the plot, such that it is closer to Durley Dene (western 
neighbour). The bulk of the proposed dwelling is thus closer to this property by approximately 
900 mm. The proposed development would result in the bulk and massing of the dwelling 
being approximately 0.95m closer to the boundary with Durley Dene. The position of the 
proposed dwelling set further back on the site (by approximately 4.3 metres) affects the 
relationship with Durley Dene. There are 3 windows proposed in the west elevation, all of 
which will have obscure glazed windows in them, so as to prevent any concerns with regard 
to overlooking of the rear garden of Durley Dene. The windows on the north elevation of the 
proposed dwelling could have oblique views into the rear garden of Durley Dene, however 
the ground floor windows will be obscured by the boundary wall between the two properties 
and the half roof light windows will be at a high level and serve an office, which is not primary 
living space. It is therefore considered that there will be no overlooking issues with Durley 
Dene. 
 
The occupiers of Durley Dene, in their letter of representation provided photos from the rear 
garden showing the position of the sun at different times of the day in March/early April and  
suggested that the increased height of the proposal dwelling would lead to a loss of light into 
their rear garden.   
 
The applicant has produced some calculations in his addendum to the Design and Access 
Statement which indicates that  
 
- “The drawings indicating the 25 degrees and 45 degree path lines clearly showed that 
they are set some distance away from Durley Dene and therefore do not impact on any 

Page 19



glazing of Durley Dene, particularly the bedroom windows. (Which currently look on to a flat 
roof garage and store) 
- From mid January to mid December there is no significant overshadowing on the 
garden from 10am onwards when the only shadowing is cast by/from Durley Dene itself. 
- Up to 10am through out the spring, summer and autumn months (due sun path and 
orientation) there is very little casting of shadows and very little there after that time. 
- Durley Dene will still enjoy the mid day and afternoon sun through ought the year as it 
currently does. 
- It is important to note that Durley Dene has mature vegetation grown along the 
boundary line, which appears is if it would be higher than the proposed eves line of Barby 
Lodge. 
- This exercise has been undertaken in accordance with "Site Layout Planning for 
Daylight and Sunlight – A Guide to Good Practice, 2nd Edition” which is typically adopted by 
local authorities.” 
 
Having reviewed the photographs submitted and considered the proposal against the SPD, it 
is considered whilst there may be some loss of light for small parts of the day in the winter 
months, they would not be significantly worse than currently exists 
 
Highways/Access: 
Access to the plot remains as existing, with an additional opening proposed onto Parker 
Road, so as to allow for an in and out flow for vehicles. The Highway Authority have not 
made any comments on this and it is considered that the area does not suffer from any 
passing traffic and only those that reside in the properties in this part of Bigbury use the 
roads and as such the use of the additional egress point for the one family that will occupy 
the property, is acceptable from a highway safety perspective. 
 
Drainage: 
The proposal for drainage is to retain the link to the foul sewer and South West Water have 
confirmed that this is acceptable to them. They have also confirmed that an attenuated 
surface water discharge is acceptable if soakaways are not acceptable. The proposal 
indicates that surface water will be disposed of in the existing main sewer, which is as 
existing. Policy DEV35 in the JLP requires that drainage solutions should provide sustainable 
urban drainage systems, such as soakaways or attenuation, or other more natural forms of 
surface water management on site. The site lies in Flood Zone 1 where the likelihood of 
flooding is of lowest risk. As a detailed scheme for the disposal of surface water run off has 
not been provided, I will add a condition to the consent for a soakaway or attenuation tank 
proposal for surface water drainage to be submitted prior to the commencement of 
development. It is considered that it is needed prior to commencement because drainage will 
be one of the first aspects to be considered when undertaking ground works on a site.  
 
Ecology: An ecology report was submitted in support of the application, which identifies that 
“The proposed demolition of the bungalow will not disturb or harm bats; will not disturb, 
obstruct or destroy any areas used by bats for roosting; will not affect the distribution 
or abundance of local populations; will not impact on any potential foraging habitat; 
and will not have an adverse impact on any commuting activity.  
No further survey work or mitigation is necessary.” 
 
Neither were there any signs of bird nests or bird nesting activity. No reptiles were found at 
the time of the survey, however there was some habitat which would be suitable for slow 
worms and whilst none were found, the report suggests a precautionary approach at the 
commencement of development. 

Page 20



 
Two bat boxes are recommended to help achieve net gain in biodiversity. It is proposed to 
place a condition on the consent to ensure adherence to the ecology report and its 
recommendations. 
 
Climate Change: The proposal has identified a number of ways in which carbon reduction 
measures can be incorporated within the scheme,  
 
The roof is proposed as slate, but will also incorporate PV slates.  
Air source Heat pump and  water recycling 
Use of Nudura which is an insulated concrete formwork for construction, which has very little 
waste products. 
 
Policy DEV32 seeks to ensure that any new development reduces its carbon footprint. It is 
considered that the measures proposed would help reduce the developments carbon 
footprint in accordance with the policy. 
 
Objections, Parish Council concerns and Neighbourhood Plan group concerns. 
Many of the concerns raised by objectors to the proposal, the Parish Council and the 
Neighbourhood Plan group have been discussed in the report, particularly with regard to the 
JLP and the NP policies. however this section deals with those concerns in turn. 

1. Size and massing of the replacement dwelling:  
Whilst this has been addressed in the report, officers have considered the proposal as a 
replacement bungalow with rooms in the roof and an undercroft parking/boot room. It is not in 
the strictest sense of the word a 3 storey dwelling, which would be much higher and 
completely out of keeping with the surrounding development. 
 
The massing will increase, however it has been designed so as to be blocked from view 
(front elevation undercroft garage will be screened by the existing wall and hedgerow at the 
front of the site). The ridge height increase has been kept to a minimum and the resulting 
dwelling will only be 500mm above the ridge height of Durley Dene. 
 
The impact of the dwelling on the corner of the junction of Cleveland Drive and Parker road 
will be less than currently because it has moved back from the junction in a northerly 
direction. 
 
Officers do not consider that the replacement dwelling will be out of proportion by virtue of the 
fact that the ridge height has increased by a minimal amount; the footprint is only marginally 
larger. It is just that the architect has utilised the sloping nature of the site to accommodate 
garaging and has incorporated rooms in the roof in order to reduce the impact of the increase 
in size of the accommodation. In relation to the accommodation provided the mass and scale 
and bulk has been kept to an absolute minimum. 
  

2. Size in relation to neighbouring dwellings 
The footprint is only 15 square metres larger than the existing dwelling. An extension to a 
dwelling could create as much if not more than that size. The accommodation is larger but 
the footprint is only marginally larger.  
 

3. Noise , odour impact 
The design does include a lot of decking, which does give the impression that the proposal is 
larger than it actually is. However the use of decking in garden areas is not a policy concern. 

Page 21



Use of garden areas for play, socialising and so on could occur in any of the gardens in this 
area and is not made worse by the use of decking instead of grass.  
 
With regard to the plant/equipment proposed for the lower floor, the room will house the  
The plant room will be to accommodate the heat pump which would be no different to a gas 
central heating boiler. The fact that it is to be housed in the lower ground floor at the rear will 
also ensure that any noise would be stifled by the retaining walls.  
 

4. The proposal is in gross violation of the NP 
Officers have considered the proposal in detail against the NP and the JLP and consider that 
the proposal meets the NP and JLP policies.  
 

5. Overdevelopment of the plot 
The garden area around the proposed dwelling meets the SPD guidance for garden/amenity 
space for a detached dwelling. It is therefore not considered to be an over developed plot. 
 

6. The NP seeks to not raise ridge heights. 
The NP policy, in relation to ridge heights states following: 
“Reduce or retain the maximum height of roofs including those of extensions on new build or 
alterations and extensions to existing properties to that of the original, unless the increase in 
roof height is consistent with that of neighbouring properties and/or does not impede on the 
views of surrounding properties.” 
The proposal is consistent with the general roof heights in the area. There is not one 
consistent ridge height along Cleveland Drive. The proposal changes the roof height such 
that it is 500mm above Durley Dene. Currently Durley Dene ridge height is 870mm higher 
than Barby Lodge. These figures do not however indicate significant increases in ridge height 
and in line with the NP policy BP7. 
 

7. Reduction of light to Durley Dene rear garden 
This issue has been considered in the text above. 
 

8. Views from the property to the rear Willows will be lost and replaced with the walls of 
the dwelling. 

As stated, above the views will only be impacted from a side window which does not have a 
complete view of the sea now, because of the existing Barby Lodge. The orientation of 
Willows is not towards the sea, but east and west, which have the windows into the primary 
living spaces. 
  
Conclusion: 
Whilst the Parish Council and Neighbourhood Plan group state that the proposal is not in 
accordance with the NP, officers have assessed the proposal against the specific policies in 
the NP and the JLP and consider that the architect has tried to create a larger dwelling for a 
growing family whilst keeping the ridge height to a minimum, keeping the footprint increase to 
a minimum and securing features which prevent the proposed dwelling from overlooking 
neighbours. As with all development plans and policies there will be differences of 
interpretation of policies. In this case it is officer’s view that the Neighbourhood Plan and 
policies in the JLP have been met on the whole and therefore the application is 
recommended for approval.  
 
This application has been considered in accordance with Section 38 of the Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 
 

Page 22



Planning Policy 
 
Relevant policy framework 
Section 70 of the 1990 Town and Country Planning Act requires that regard be had to the 
development plan, any local finance and any other material considerations. Section 38(6) of 
the 2004 Planning and Compensation Act requires that applications are to be determined in 
accordance with the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  
For the purposes of decision making, as of March 26th 2019, the Plymouth & South West 
Devon Joint Local Plan 2014 - 2034 is now part of the development plan for Plymouth City 
Council, South Hams District Council and West Devon Borough Council (other than parts of 
South Hams and West Devon within Dartmoor National Park). 
  
On 26 March 2019 of the Plymouth & South West Devon Joint Local Plan was adopted by all 
three of the component authorities. Following adoption, the three authorities jointly notified 
the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) of their choice to 
monitor at the whole plan level. This is for the purposes of the Housing Delivery Test (HDT) 
and the 5 Year Housing Land Supply assessment.  A letter from MHCLG to the Authorities 
was received on 13 May 2019. This confirmed the Plymouth, South Hams and West Devon’s 
revised joint Housing Delivery Test Measurement as 163% and that the consequences are 
“None”.  It confirmed that the revised HDT measurement will take effect upon receipt of the 
letter, as will any consequences that will apply as a result of the measurement. It also 
confirmed that that the letter supersedes the HDT measurements for each of the 3 local 
authority areas (Plymouth City, South Hams District and West Devon Borough) which 
Government published on 19 February 2019. On 13th February 2020 MHCLG published the 
HDT 2019 measurement.  This confirmed the Plymouth. South Hams and West Devon’s joint 
HDT measurement as 139% and the consequences are “None”. 
  
Therefore a 5% buffer is applied for the purposes of calculating a 5 year land supply at a 
whole plan level. When applying the 5% buffer, the combined authorities can demonstrate a 
5-year land supply of 6.1 years at end March 2020 (the 2020 Monitoring Point). This is set 
out in the Plymouth, South Hams & West Devon Local Planning Authorities’ Housing Position 
Statement 2020 (published 22 December 2020). 
The relevant development plan policies are set out below: 
 
The Plymouth & South West Devon Joint Local Plan was adopted by South Hams 
District Council on March 21st 2019 and West Devon Borough Council on March 26th 
2019. 
 
SPT1 Delivering sustainable development 
SPT2 Sustainable linked neighbourhoods and sustainable rural communities 
SPT3 Provision for new homes 
TTV1 Prioritising growth through a hierarchy of sustainable settlements 
TTV2 Delivering sustainable development in the Thriving Towns and Villages Policy Area 
TTV24 Site allocations in the Smaller Towns and Key Villages 
TTV25 Development in the Sustainable Villages 
DEV1 Protecting health and amenity 
DEV2 Air, water, soil, noise, land and light 
DEV8 Meeting local housing need in the Thriving Towns and Villages Policy Area 
DEV9 Meeting local housing need in the Plan Area 
DEV10 Delivering high quality housing 
DEV20 Place shaping and the quality of the built environment 
DEV23 Landscape character 

Page 23



DEV24 Undeveloped coast and Heritage Coast 
DEV25 Nationally protected landscapes 
DEV26 Protecting and enhancing biodiversity and geological conservation 
DEV29 Specific provisions relating to transport 
DEV32 Delivering low carbon development 
DEV35 Managing flood risk and Water Quality Impacts  
 
Neighbourhood Plan: Bigbury Neighbourhood Plan is a made Plan. The following policies are 
of relevance to the consideration of this planning application: 
 
Policy BP2 – Other housing development 
Policy BP7 – General design principles for new development 
Policy BP18 – Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty 
Policy BP27 – Parking provision 
 
Other material considerations include the policies of the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) including but not limited to paragraphs 2, 11, 170, 172, 127, and guidance in 
Planning Practice Guidance (PPG). Additionally, the following planning documents are also 
material considerations in the determination of the application:  
The South Devon AONB Management Plan  
 
Considerations under Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010 
The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010 have been taken into 
account in reaching the recommendation contained in this report. 
 
 
 
 
Proposed Conditions 
 
1.The development to which this permission relates must be begun not later than the 
expiration of three years beginning with the date on which this permission is granted.  
 
Reason: To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1990 (as 
amended). 
 
2.The development hereby approved shall in all respects accord strictly with drawing number(s) 
DGA P01 Location Plan, received on 2/10/2020 
DGA P12 Rev C Proposed elevations 
DGA P11 Rev C Proposed elevations 
DGA P12 Rev C Proposed elevations, received on 22/2/2021. 
DGA P08 Rev B Proposed site plan 
DGA P06 Rev B Proposed ground floor plan 
DGA P09 Rev B Proposed entry level plan 
DGA P07 Rev B Proposed first and roof plan, received by the Local Planning Authority on , 
6/01/2021. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the proposed development is carried out in accordance with the 
drawings forming part of the application to which this approval relates. 
 
3.No development shall commence beyond slab level until a schedule of materials and 
finishes, and samples of the materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces, 
including roofs, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The development shall thereafter be carried out only in accordance with the details 

Page 24



so approved. 
 
Reason:  To enable the Local Planning Authority to consider the details of the materials. 
 
4.If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at the 
site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning 
Authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained written 
approval from the Local Planning Authority for, an  investigation and risk assessment and, 
where necessary, a remediation strategy and verification plan detailing how this unsuspected 
contamination shall be dealt with.     
Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation strategy and 
verification plan and prior to occupation of any part of the permitted development, a 
verification report demonstrating completion of the works set out in the approved remediation 
strategy and the effectiveness of the remediation shall be submitted to and approved, in 
writing, by the local planning authority. 
 
Reason: No site investigation can completely characterise a site. This condition is required to 
ensure that any unexpected contamination that is uncovered during remediation or other site 
works is dealt with appropriately. 

 
5.Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any Order revoking and re-enacting this Order) no 
openings other than those authorised by this permission shall be at any time be inserted in 
the  west elevation of the development hereby permitted, without the prior permission, in 
writing of the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: To protect the amenity of neighbours. 
 
6.Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3 of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 ( as amended) or any Order revoking and 
re-enacting this Order, no development of the types described in Part 1 of the Schedule 2 
shall be undertaken without the express consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority 
other than those expressly authorised by this permission.   

 
Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to exercise control over development, which 
could materially harm the character and visual amenities of the development and locality in 
the interests of the character and appearance of the area. 

 
7. Notwithstanding the plans approved under this consent all of the windows in the west 
elevation shall be constructed using obscure glazing and shall thereafter be retained as such 
unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. 
Reason: To protect the privacy of the neighbours rear garden. 
 
8.Prior to commencement above slab level a landscaping scheme for the site, to include 
boundary planting shall be submitted to and agreed by the Local Planning Authority. The 
landscaping shall be implemented in accordance with the agreed plans 
 
The approved landscaping scheme shall be implemented in the next available planting scheme 
after completion of the development hereby approved and shall be maintained and replaced 
as necessary for a period of 5 years from the date of implementation.  
 
9.The garage hereby approved shall be used for the parking of vehicles and domestic storage 
only and shall not be used for any other purpose without the express consent of the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: To prevent use of the garage for purposes which are unsuitable in a residential area. 
 

Page 25



10.Notwithstanding Part 1 Schedule 2 Class b and c of the Town and Country Planning General 
Permitted Development England Order 2015 (as amended), no additional roof lights shall be 
placed in the roof of the dwelling hereby approved, without the consent of the Local Planning 
Authority. 
 
Reason: To prevent any additional openings which might have impact on the residential 
amenity of adjoining properties. 

 
11.The recommendations, mitigation and enhancement measures of the Ecological Report, by 
Butler Ecology on 3rd September 2020, shall be fully implemented prior to the commencement 
of the use hereby approved and adhered to at all times. In the event that it is not possible to 
do so all work shall immediately cease and not recommence until such time as an alternative 
strategy has been agreed in writing with the local planning authority. 
 
Reason: To safeguard the interests of protected species. 
 
12.No development shall commence beyond the demolition of the existing building until the 
details of the surface water and foul water system to be installed is submitted to and approved 
by the Local Planning Authority. The foul and surface water drainage shall be submitted in 
accordance with the approved plans. 
 
Reason: To ensure there is appropriate drainage installed on the site which meets policy 
DEV35 of the Plymouth and South West Devon Joint Local Plan. 

Page 26



South Hams District Council

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 26-May-21
Appeals Update from 16-Apr-21 to 14-May-21

Allington and StreteWard

3754/20/HHOAPPLICATION NUMBER: APP/K1128/D/21/3269355

APPELLANT NAME: Mr & Mrs N. Feltham

PROPOSAL: Householder application for extension to create garage, utility

      space and storage. Alterations to existing barn (resubmission of      1156/20/HHO)

LOCATION: Winnowers, Barnston Farm  East Allington    TQ9 7PZ Officer member delegated

APPEAL STATUS: Appeal Lodged

26-April-2021APPEAL START DATE:

APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Salcombe and ThurlestoneWard

1770/20/FULAPPLICATION NUMBER: APP/K1128/W/21/3271970

APPELLANT NAME: Mr David Watkins

PROPOSAL: READVERTISEMENT (Revised site description) Provision for general      purpose 

agricultural building

LOCATION: Land at SX 726 406, Malborough  associated with Land at  

Lower Mill park West Alvington   
Committee

APPEAL STATUS: Appeal Lodged

10-May-2021APPEAL START DATE:

APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

3654/20/FULAPPLICATION NUMBER: APP/K1128/W/21/3267064

APPELLANT NAME: Mr Mark Greatorex

PROPOSAL: Erection of animal shelter/fodder store and store

LOCATION: Land at SX 708 394  Shute Park Malborough   Officer delegated

APPEAL STATUS: Appeal decided

09-February-2021APPEAL START DATE:

Dismissed (Refusal)APPEAL DECISION:

29-April-2021APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Wembury and BrixtonWard

2243/20/VARAPPLICATION NUMBER: APP/K1128/W/21/3270732

APPELLANT NAME: Mr Rowley

PROPOSAL: Application for variation of condition 3 of planning permission       3055/17/FUL

LOCATION: Hartlands  Lodge Lane Brixton   PL8 2AU Officer delegated

APPEAL STATUS: Appeal Lodged

30-April-2021APPEAL START DATE:

APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

West DartWard

1232/20/FULAPPLICATION NUMBER: APP/K1128/W/20/3262902

APPELLANT NAME: Mr Charlie Wynne

PROPOSAL: Change of use of agricultural building to mixed use agricultural,

    warehousing/storage and new package treatment plant

LOCATION: Eden Farm  Harberton    TQ9 6DN Officer member delegated

APPEAL STATUS: Appeal decided

21-December-2020APPEAL START DATE:

Dismissed (Refusal)APPEAL DECISION:

30-April-2021APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Page 27

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 1 

 

 

Development Management Committee 26 May 2021 

Undetermined Major applications as at 17-May-21 
 

 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0612/16/OPA Patrick Whymer 8-Aug-16 7-Nov-16  
 
 Brimhay Bungalows  Road Past Forder Lane House  Outline planning application with all matters reserved for             
 Dartington Devon  TQ9 6HQ redevelopment of Brimhay Bungalows. Demolition of 18  
 Bungalows        to construct 12 Apartments, 8 units of specialist  
 housing for Robert  Owens Community Clients and up to 10 open  
 market homes. 
 
Comment: This Application was approved by Committee subject to a Section 106 Agreement.  The Section 106 Agreement has 
not progressed. 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 3704/16/FUL Charlotte Howrihane 22-Nov-16 21-Feb-17 1-Jun-21 
 
   Creek Close Frogmore Kingsbridge  TQ7 2FG Retrospective application to alter boundary and new site layout 
       (following planning approval 43/2855/14/F) 
 
Comment: Section 106 is with applicant to sign. They are waiting for the S38 agreement to be completed with Highways before 
signing the S106.    
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 3749/16/VAR Charlotte Howrihane 23-Nov-16 22-Feb-17 1-Jun-21 
 
 Development Site Of Sx 7752 4240  Creek Close  Variation of condition 2 (revised site layout plan) following grant 
 Frogmore Kingsbridge  TQ7 2FG   of planning permission 43/2855/14/F 
 
Comment: see above for 3704/16/FUL. Agent has confirmed that this application will be withdrawn once the full application has 
been determined,  
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 3628/17/FUL Patrick Whymer 20-Nov-17 19-Feb-18 28-Feb-21 
 
 Oak Tree Field at SX 778 588  Tristford Road Harberton  Erection of 12 dwellings, workshop/office, associated landscaping  
 Devon   and site development works 
 
Comment: Application approved by committee subject to conditions and S106.  The S106 has been agreed by the applicant but 
are awaiting the land purchase to complete before completing the S106. 
 
  Valid Date Target DateEoT Date 
 3445/18/FUL Gemma Bristow 29-Nov-18 28-Feb-19 4-Jan-21 
 
   Land at SX 580 576 Adjoining Seaton Orchard Sparkwell   Construction of new housing development comprising 20  
 PL7 5HX dwellings. 
 
Comment: Application approved subject to a S106 which is anticipated to be completed soon. 
 
  Valid Date Target DateEoT Date 
 0936/19/ARM Bryn Kitching 15-Mar-19 14-Jun-19 30-Jun-21 
 
 Land at SX 857 508 adjacent to Townstal Road West of  Application for approval of reserved matter following outline  
 Dartmouth approval 15_51/1710/14/O (Appeal APP/K1128/W/15/3039104)  
 for layout, scale, appearance and landscaping for 240  
 dwellings, public open space, highways, landscaping and  
 associated works and approval of details reserved by conditions 
 6, 7, 8, 9 & 12 of planning consent 15_51/1710/14/O  
 (Appeal APP/K1128/W/15/3039104) 
 
Comment: Application on hold while layout designs are finalised and submitted for adjoining site and remainder of the allocation.  
This will allow for comprehensive consideration of reserved matters for the whole of the local plan allocation.  As reserved matters 
consent was granted in February 2020 for 116 dwellings on part of the same site, this application will be amended to the balance 
of residential which can then be considered alongside the forthcoming reserved matters applications. 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 8



 

 
 1 

 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 2133/19/VAR Cheryl Stansbury 12-Jul-19 11-Oct-19 30-Apr-21 
 
   Cottage Hotel Hope Cove   TQ7 3HJ READVERTISEMENT (Revised Plans Received) Application for  
 variation of condition 2 of planning consent 46/2401/14/F 
 
Comment: Application likely to be presented to next committee meeting. 
 
  Valid Date Target DateEoT Date 
 2334/19/FUL Jacqueline Houslander 18-Jul-19 17-Oct-19 30-Jan-21 
 
 Totnes Cross Garage  Halwell    TQ9 7JG Conversion and extension of shop and commercial premises to  
 create    enlarged retail area and cafe. New vehicle repair  
 workshop and MOT    bays. Replacement house, associated  
 access and parking. 
 
Comment: Considering revised plans. 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 3197/19/OPA Cheryl Stansbury 2-Oct-19 1-Jan-20 29-Jan-21 
 
   Land adjacent to New Park Road Lee Mill Nr Ivybridge   Outline application with some matters reserved for residential         
 development of up to 25 residential units including vehicular  
 access, estate roads, landscaping, open space, drainage,  
 infrastructure and   all associated development (resubmission of  
 1303/18/OPA) 
 
Comment: Section 106 is progressing and likely to be completed soon.   
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 3886/19/VAR Tom French 28-Nov-19 27-Feb-20 31-Mar-21 
 
 Sherford New Community  Land South and South West of  Application for variation of conditions 1, 2, and 4 of planning 
 A38 Deep Lane junction and East of Haye Road Elburton  permission 0490/19/ARM 
 Plymouth   
 
Comment 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 4181/19/OPA Ian Lloyd 9-Jan-20 9-Apr-20 18-Dec-20 
 
 Land off Towerfield Drive  Woolwell Part of the Land at  Outline application for up to 360 dwellings and associated             
 Woolwell JLP Allocation (Policy PLY44)   landscaping, new access points from Towerfield Drive and Pick  
 Pie     Drive and site infrastructure. All matters reserved except  
 for access. 
 
Comment: Along with 4185/19/OPA a year-long PPA was agreed until end of December 2020. Both parties agree more time is 
required to resolve transport/delivery/other matters and for a period of re-consultation and a revised programme is under 
discussion – likely September 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 4185/19/OPA Ian Lloyd 9-Jan-20 9-Apr-20 18-Dec-20 
 
 Land at Woolwell  Part of the Land at Woolwell JLP  Outline application for provision of up to 1,640 new dwellings; up  
 Allocation (Policy PLY44)     to 
 1,200 sqm of commercial, retail and community floorspace  
 (A1-A5, D1   and D2 uses); a new primary school; areas of public  
 open space including a community park; new sport and  
 playing facilities; new access points and vehicular, cycle and  
 pedestrian links; strategic    landscaping and attenuation basins;  
 a primary substation and other associated site infrastructure. All  
 matters reserved except for access. 
 
Comment: Along with 4181/19/OPA a year-long PPA was agreed until end of December 2020. Both parties agree more time is 
required to resolve transport/delivery/other matters and for a period of re-consultation and a revised programme is under 
discussion – likely September 2021 

Page 30



 

 
 1 

 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 4158/19/FUL Cheryl Stansbury 17-Jan-20 17-Apr-20 6-Feb-21 
 
 Development Site At Sx 734 439, Land to Northwest of  READVERTISEMENT (Revised Plans Received) Residential  
 junction between Ropewalk and Kingsway Park  Ropewalk  development comprising of 15 modular built dwellings with     
 Kingsbridge Devon    associated access, car parking and landscaping 
 
Comment: Applicant is reviewing the proposal. 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 3752/19/OPA Jacqueline Houslander 11-Feb-20 12-May-20 6-Apr-21 
 
 Former School Playing Ground  Elmwood Park Loddiswell    Outline application with some matters reserved for residential         
 TQ7 SA development of 20-25 dwellings 
 
Comment – Under consideration by officer 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0761/20/OPA Jacqueline Houslander 5-Mar-20 4-Jun-20 22-Jan-21 
 
 
 Vicarage Park  Land North of Westentown Kingston   TQ7  Outline application with some matters reserved for 12 new  
 4LU houses.     Alterations to existing access and construction of  
 access road.       Realignment and creation of new public rights of  
 way, provision of    public open space and strategic landscaping  
 (Resubmission of          4068/17/OPA) 
 
Comment: Applicant seeking to resolve as many issues as possible 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0995/20/VAR Paul Rossington 1-Apr-20 1-Jul-20 19-Feb-21 
 
 Hartford Mews Phase 2  Cornwood Road Ivybridge    Variation of conditions 4 (LEMP) and 13 (Tree Protective  
 Fencing) of  planning consent 3954/17/FUL 
 
Comment: 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 3623/19/FUL Cheryl Stansbury 14-Apr-20 14-Jul-20 5-Jul-21 
 
   Land off Godwell Lane Ivybridge    Full planning application for the development of 111 residential 
 dwellings with associated access, parking, landscaping, locally        
 equipped play area and infrastructure 
 
Comment: On-going discussions with applicant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0868/20/ARM Jacqueline Houslander 29-Apr-20 29-Jul-20 28-May-21 
 
 Development Site at SX 612 502  North Of Church Hill  Application for approval of reserved matters following outline         
 Holbeton    approval 25/1720/15/O for the construction of 14no.dwellings,          
 provision of community car park, allotment gardens, access and         
 associated works including access, layout, scale appearance and        
 landscaping (Resubmission of 0127/19/ARM) 
 
Comment: Revised plans expected in the near future. 
 
 
 
 
  
 Page 31



 

 
 1 

 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 1266/20/ARM Jacqueline Houslander 30-Apr-20 30-Jul-20 19-Feb-21 
 
 Land At Ngr Sx513609  Pinewood Drive Woolwell    READVERTISEMENT (Revised Plans Received) Application for  
 approval of  reserved matters following outline approval  
 1954/18/OPA 
 
Comment: Issues with regard to biodiversity, trees landscape being negotiated. 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 1419/20/FUL Jacqueline Houslander 2-Jun-20 1-Sep-20 15-Jan-21 
 
 Land West of Beara Farm  Woolston Green Landscove    READVERTISEMENT (revised plans received) Demolition of  
 existing       concrete barn and construction of fourteen dwellings  
 including five   for shared ownership/affordable rent  
 (resubmission of 2176/18/FUL) 
 
Comment: Awaiting consultation responses. 
 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 1585/20/FUL Jacqueline Houslander 3-Jun-20 2-Sep-20 20-Jan-21 
 
 Land adjacent to Dartmouth Park and Ride site  Wessex  READVERTISEMENT (Revised Plans Received) Construction of  
 Way Dartmouth    new two      storey Health and Well-being Centre and associated  
 external works 
 
Comment: Application approved at Committee subject to S106. 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 2508/20/OPA Anna Henderson-Smith 12-Aug-20 11-Nov-20 6-Jan-21 
 
 Moor View Touring Park  Modbury    PL21 0SG Outline application with some matters reserved for proposed 
 development of holiday lodges, leisure facilities and  
 associated works(resubmission of 0482/17/FUL) 
 
Comment: An Extension of time has been sought to allow applicant to alter the application to the correct form which is a Full 
application, not an outline, and to remove the new leisure complex from the proposed scheme. As such the scheme is being re-
advertised as a full application for the change of use of land for the siting of lodges only.  The previous application has had the 
appeal dismissed. 
 
  Valid Date Target DateEoT Date 
 3841/20/OPA Bryn Kitching 3-Dec-20  11-June-21 
 
   Land At Sawmills North of A385 Dartington   Outline application with all matters reserved, except for access,  
 for up to 40no. residential units and associated public open space  
 and    infrastructure 
 
Comment – Application approved by committee subject to a S106 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 3842/20/OPA Bryn Kitching 3-Dec-20 4-Mar-21 11-June-21 
 
 Land At SX 783 624  Broom Park Dartington    Outline application with all matters reserved, except for access,  
 for up to 80no. residential units and associated public open space 
 and infrastructure 
 
Comment – Application approved by committee subject to a S106 
 
 
 
 
Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 4254/20/FUL Paul Rossington 23-Dec-20 24-Mar-21  
 
 Springfield   Filham   PL21 0DN Proposed development of redundant nursery to provide 30 new  
 dwellings for affordable and social rent, a new community hub  
 building, conversion of existing barns to provide ancillary  
 spaces and landscaping works providing communal areas  

Page 32



 

 
 1 

 and playgrounds 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0100/21/FUL Tom French 13-Jan-21 14-Apr-21  
 
 Land at SX 5688 5556, South of   Langage Business Park  Construction of 1no 15000ftsq business unit and 2no 10000ftsq 
 Plympton Devon PL7 5HQ business units (Class uses B1(a)(b)(c), B2 & B8) in place of           
 previously planning approved site layout (reference 1878/19/FUL) 
 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0642/21/VAR Paul Rossington 22-Feb-21 24-May-21  
 
 Lower Coombe Royal  Stentiford Hill To Sorley Cross  Application for variation of condition 13 of planning permission 
 Kingsbridge   TQ7 4AD      4182/18/FUL 
 
Comment 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0479/21/VAR Bryn Kitching 24-Feb-21 26-May-21  
 
 Land adjacent to Townstal Road   West of Dartmouth    Application for variation of conditions 18, 19 and 20 of planning 
 consent 2609/19/VAR and 15_51/1710/14/O (to allow  
 additional uses of  building merchants, retail or hot food takeaway  
 to be constructed on  the employment land) 
 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0636/21/VAR Tom French 5-Mar-21 4-Jun-21  
 
 Phase 1a (Linden) Sherford Housing Development Site       Application for variation of conditions 1, 2 & 4 of planning 
 permission 0489/19/ARM 
 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 1118/21/ARM Ian Sosnowski 23-Mar-21 22-Jun-21  
 
 
 Sherford Housing Development Site  East Sherford Cross  Application for approval of Reserved Matters for strategic 
 To Wollaton Cross Zc4 Brixton               infrastructure including strategic drainage, highways,  
 landscaping,   Phase 2 of the Community Park and open  
 space/play as part of Phase 2D of the Sherford New Community  
 pursuant to approval 0825/18/VAR (which was an EIA  
 development and an Environmental Statement was submitted) 
 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 0544/21/FUL Jacqueline Houslander 29-Mar-21 28-Jun-21  
 
 Land at Stowford Mills  Station Road Ivybridge   PL21 0AW Construction of 16 dwellings with associated access and  
 landscaping 
 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 1431/21/ARM Ian Sosnowski 15-Apr-21 15-Jul-21  
 
 Sherford New Community  Land South of Main Street  Application for approval of Reserved Matters for 259no. dwellings  
 Elburton Plymouth  PL8 2DP on 
  parcels 12, 13 , 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23, 24, including         
 affordable housing and associated parking along with all  
 necessary    parcel infrastructure including drainage and  

Page 33



 

 
 1 

 landscaping as part of   Phase 2D of the Sherford New  
 Community, pursuant to approval          0825/18/VAR (which was  
 EIA development and an Environmental Statement was  
 submitted) 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 1490/21/ARM Tom French 20-Apr-21 20-Jul-21  
 
 Sherford New Community  Commercial Area North of Main  Application for approval of reserved matters for commercial area       
 Street Elburton Plymouth   containing B1, B2, B8, D2 leisure, Sui generis uses as well as 2    
 drivethrough restaurants and a hotel, including strategic drainage,    
 highways and landscaping as part of the Sherford New  
 Community        pursuant to Outline approval 0825/18/VAR  
 (which was an EIA developmentand an Environmental Statement  
 was submitted) 
 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 1491/21/ARM Tom French 20-Apr-21 20-Jul-21  
 
 Sherford New Community  Green Infrastructure Areas 6  Application for approval of reserved matters for Green  
 and 18 North of Main Street Elburton Plymouth PL8 2DP Infrastructure areas 6 and 18 including details of surface water  
 drainage            infrastructure, all planting and landscaping as  
 part of the Sherford  New Community pursuant to Outline  
 approval 0825/18/VAR (which was EIA development and an  
 Environmental Statement was submitted) 
 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
 
 Valid Date Target Date EoT Date 
 1582/21/ARM Tom French 27-Apr-21 27-Jul-21  
 
 Sherford New Community  Land East of Orion Way  Application for approval of reserved matters for 116 residential 
 Elburton Plymouth  PL8 2DP      dwellings, on parcels 1B-E, 1B-F, 1B-G and 1B-J including  
 affordable  housing and associated parking along with all  
 necessary parcel        infrastructure including drainage and  
 landscaping as part of Phase 1b of the Sherford New Community  
 pursuant to approval under 0825/18/VAR  (which was an EIA  
 development and an Environmental Statement was submitted) 
 
Comment - Recently submitted application within consultation period 
 
 
 

Page 34


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	6a 2828-20-FUL
	7 Planning Appeals Update
	8 Update on Undetermined Major Applications

